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Your Ref: VOY 1198  
 NHS Vale of York CCG 

West Offices 
Station Rise 

York 
YO1 6GA 

Telephone: (01904) 555870 
 
  

E-mail: VoYCCG.FOI@nhs.net      
Website: www.valeofyorkccg.nhs.uk  

3 August 2020 
 

Dear Sirs 
 
Your Request for Information 
 
I am writing in response to your recent request that we received on 12 July 2020 in 
which you requested the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000.   
 
Information Requested  
 
1. Could you please confirm whether your organisation has a sustainability or 

sustainable development strategy. 
a. If possible, please provide a copy. Yes, the CCG’s EDMP is published on 

the CCG website on the Publications page, and a copy is attached. The 
strategy is currently due for revision. 

2. If you answered yes to the first question can you confirm:  
a. Whether there is a strategy group or work/action plan in place to support 

this strategy? The action plan was current to the end of the 2019-20 
financial year, but due to Covid-19 a 2020-21 action plan has not been 
developed. 

b. When the strategy was first developed within the organisation (year). 
Since 2014. The current 2016-20 strategy replaces the 2014-16 version. 

3. Is there an identified Executive Sponsor for sustainability within the organisation? 
A Lay Member on our Governing Body has the lead (Quality and Patient 
Experience). 

4. Are any members of staff dedicated to sustainability or sustainable development 
within the organisation? If so, how many hours per week are dedicated to this 
area of work, what is their job title and what Agenda for Change pay band are 
they? No, it forms part of the overall work of the governance team. 

5. Does your organisation have any environmental champions? If so, how many? 
No, but the Staff Engagement Group regularly promote issues of environmental 
concern, e.g. cycling to work, recycling initiatives. 
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6. Do you offer any sustainability training for your staff? If so, what format is this 
delivered in (e.g. face to face, e-learning, etc)? None provided. 

7. Is your organisation ‘paperless’?  
a. For NHS Trusts and CCGs providing clinical services (such as Continuing 

Health Care), if not, what year do you anticipate fulfilling the NHS target to 
fully digitise clinical records? The organisation is not paperless. However, 
the CCG does have fully digitised clinical records system for Continuing 
Healthcare. 

8. Have you engaged with the NHS Sustainable Development Unit over the past 
five years? If so, could you provide the names of the project titles that you worked 
with them on. No, other than using their online tools eg Good Corporate Citizen 
assessment process. The SDU awarded us a certificate of good practice in 
sustainability reporting in 2018. 

9. Does your organisation assess its impact on the environment when making 
decisions through use of a sustainability framework or another similar tool? A 
sustainability impact assessment forms part of the overall impact assessment 
process when making commissioning decisions. 

 
Response 
 
I can confirm NHS Vale of York Clinical Commissioning Group holds the information 
you have requested as per the above. 
 
The information we have provided to you is copyrighted to NHS Vale of York CCG 
and provided to you free of charge for your personal use or for other specific uses 
permitted in the Copyright Act. If however you wish to use the information we have 
provided for any commercial purposes including the sale of the information to a third 
party then, under the Regulations on the Re-use of Public Sector Information 
Regulations 2005, you must ask us for permission to do so in respect of each 
specific piece of such information. If we do grant such permission this may involve a 
licensing arrangement which may attract a fee. Should you wish to apply for 
permission for commercial re-use under the Regulations you should write to the 
Freedom of Information Manager to the address above. 
 
If you have any concerns about the way your request has been handled; the 
operation of the Publication Schemes, the response received, or the ‘exemption’ 
decision, you should, in the first instance, contact me to try to resolve them.  If you 
are not happy with the outcome, you can write to our Accountable Officer at the 
address above, within 40 days from the date of our response, to make a request for 
an internal review. 
 
If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you can then write to 
the Information Commissioner: 
 
FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF      
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Helpline telephone: 01625 545 745 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need any further assistance.  You 
can find out more information about our Clinical Commissioning Group by visiting our 
website www.valeofyorkccg.nhs.uk  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
NHS Vale of York Clinical Commissioning Group 

http://www.valeofyorkccg.nhs.uk/

